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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Caroline Kiancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/25/2012 11:25;00 AM ; - oy :
Docket Number: 100461-El N e T s
Filename / Path: 100461.CO.mch.doc k ’

]
CONSUMMATING ORDER & ‘%u“\b’ Fasen - M

Docket No. 100461-El MAlLED - 3

Terry XK. Holdnak EMAILED - S
Commission Deputy Clerk iI

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100461

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY 1 IN
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (11A Tampa) bgamba@carltonfields.com Ne
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocci@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourts@clerk.citrus.fl.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughni@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County board records@pascoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County nloy@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl. gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Taylor County cmock@taylorclerk.com Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel charlesi@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 5/25/2012 at 3:17:40 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03351-12 in Docket 100461-El (Email ID = 196731)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

03351-12 (2 pgs.)

Consummating Order
PSC-12-0258-CO-El
makes Order
PSC-12-0225-PAA-EI
effective and final; closes
docket.

Yes

5/25/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 9:21 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 4/30/2012 9:18:00 AM ,g\dm'nistralivcl:l PumesD Consumer
Docket Number: 100461-El DO

Filename / Path: 100461.PAA ORD.041012.agenda.cmk.doc ‘ 'OCUMENT NO. Oﬁﬂi&_!_o

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING ACCRUALS FOR NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING

Docket No. 100461-El

Terry K. Holdnak ﬁ;)éfﬁ -
Commission Deputy Clerk |i

Office of the General Counsel /1/}41 LEN -~
Florida Public Service Commission : s
850-413-6738 él 20| EMAILEP

CLL‘-;

| DISTRIBUTION:

o

15
3
22



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100461

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS SRR
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (11A Tampa) bgamba@carltonfields.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boccgulfeounty-fl.gov Yes
|_County
Chairman. Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes ]
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourts@sclerk.citrus.{l.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao(wco.hernando.fl.us Yes
| County _ e
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Leon County | BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes )
_Clerk, Board of County Comwmissioners, Levy County | levybocc@circuit8.org | Yes B
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion Coumyj robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes ]
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County board.records(@pascoclerk.com Yes
| Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinelias County nloy@pinellascounty.org | Yes
‘ Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov J Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@eco.volusia.fl.us Yes
Oftice of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles(@leg state. fl.us No e
| Progress bEnergy Florida, Inc. EI801 aul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No B
| Progress Encray Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett/@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/30/2012 at 4:39:39 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02694-12 in Docket 100461-El (Email ID = 601963)

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

02694-12 (20 pgs.)

PAA Order PSC-12-0225-PAA-EI

approving Progress' accruals for nuclear
decommissioning; if no protest, order to
become final and effective on issuance of
a CO; if order becomes final, docket to be
closed; protest due 5/21/12.

4/30/2012

Page 1 of |



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
‘ PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100461

F‘ixfﬂ
JYWILED
EMRILED

L acQ

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:15:48 PM

FPSC, CLXK CORRESPONDENCE
MAdministrativeD PaniesD Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 09913 - 1O

| DISTRIBUTION:

[ [ ADDRESS
. N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL )
o : ’ MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
: : - —
Carlton Fields Law Firm (11A Tampa) bgamba(@)carltonficlds.com No
Oflice of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charlesialeg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No R
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@@pgnmail.com No



The atiached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01841-12 in Docket 100461-El (Email ID = 312765)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. Asa party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
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

01841-12 (24 pgs.)

RECOM for 4/10/12 Commission
conference, ltem |, from ECR and GCL

staff.

3/29/2012

Page 1 of |



Hong Wang

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

NOTICE OF HEARING
T0

ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 1% Administrative ] Parties ] Consumer

AND

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS DOCUMENT NO. 393210

DOCKET NO. 100437-Ei

DOCKET NO. 100461-Eb—

DOCKET NO. 120001-El
DOCKET NO. 120007-El
DOCKET NO. 120009-El
DOCKET NO. 120022-El

Terry Holdnak

Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:12 AM

Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean;
Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko;, Mary Macko

Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Carcline Klancke; Martha Barrera; Michael
Lawson; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy, Shalonda Hopkins; Diamond Williams; Mary Anne
Helton; Jane Faurot

Order / Notice Submitted

1/25/2012 9:01:00 AM

100437-El, 100461-El, 120001-E!, 120007-El, 120009-El, 120022-El
120022.100437.120001.120009.120007.100461.Com-Not-Hearing.doc

Hearing *>\ \)\\M
< AN

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

DISTRIBUTION:

Ened 314

To be issued today. Please issue to all Parties in each respective docket. chL 2O

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Mol 41

Office of the General Counsel B(V\
Florida Public Service Commission -

850-413-6738



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

County

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS c o;\‘%?tlsg?ow
DIRECTORY
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
| Beggs & Lane (12) Jjas@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane (12) _jas@beggslane.com No
Black & Veatch rollinsmri@bv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee(@charlottefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (12} Jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (11A Tampa) bgamba@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernier@catltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tall 12) mbernier@carttonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tampa 12) bgamba@carltenfields.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOQOL.COM Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmasterl @cityofnorthport.com Yes
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes
City of Leesburg EMB868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.megarrah(@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Department chris.diebold@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations _paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte flus Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourts@elerk. citrus.flus Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County clerk@flaglerclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerk@gladesclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@tlcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao(@co.hernando.fl.us Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@ecircuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbec@miamidade.gov Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear{@osceola.org Yes

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 12:50:54 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MANTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminolecierk.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County countyadministrator@myescambia.com Yes o
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 12a) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Tall 12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No -
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 cyoung@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (Wrightl 1a) schef@gbwlegal.com No
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS858 mcneillsi@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company david1.swanson(@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle _jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach electedofficials@coab.us Yes
Mayor, City of Atlantis cityhall@atlantisfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmccollum@pcityofbelleairbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewtl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
| Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes
[ Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@cityofbrooksville,us Yes

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 12:50:54 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAILL MARTER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeer(@cityofcallaway.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren(@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jelark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Crescent City mayor{@crescentcity-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Dunedin mayor{@dcc.govt.nz Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm@eustis.org Yes
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@eityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeportflorida.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnls@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityothawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Jacob City jacobcity@wfeca.net Yes
| Mayor, City of Key West mayor(@keywestcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor@citylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Live Oak mayori@cityofliveoak.org Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontzi@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotie felix,ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida,org Yes
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75@acl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello canderson@mymonticello.net Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ci.mount-dora,fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Niceville admin@niceville,org Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Okeecliobee kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay(@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@pott-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsj@@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@pgorda.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Scbastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166@acl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John Marks@talgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostasi@valpo.us Yes
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mailto:mayorg75@aol.com
http:orida.org

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISEION
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl,com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Bell townmanager@townofbellflorida.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Beverly Beach obeverlybeacht@cfl rr.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes )
Mayor, Town of Esto townofesto@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melboume Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde,com Yes
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreezi@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton{@gicom,net Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkeity.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor@shalimarflorida.org Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes
Mayor, Town of Westville westville@embargmail.com Yes B
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@lLeg. state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg, State. FL,ug Yes
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel charies@leg state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (11f) rehwinkel.charles(@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (12b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen patty@leg, state.fl.us No
Office of the Governor Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes
PCS Administration (USA)}, Inc. KSTorain@potashcorp.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A, gene{@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. katrina.cochran@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIS0) paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12) Paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) _john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12a) John.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 12:50:54 PM



mailto:roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us
mailto:fself@lawfla.com
mailto:clerk@highlandpark-fl.org
mailto:westville@embarqmail.com
mailto:mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:sabadmin@bellsouth.net
mailto:mayor@shalimarflorida.org
mailto:townpdl@embarqmail.com
mailto:cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org
mailto:topaxton@gtcom.net
mailto:townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net
mailto:townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com
mailto:townofnoma@bellsouth.net
mailto:biorita@yahoo.com
mailto:mayor.marineland@gmail.com
mailto:maYOf.marineland@gmail,com
mailto:lacrosse386@windstream.net
mailto:townhall@indialantic.com
http:hypoluxo(Whypoluxo.org
mailto:h.cityhall@mchsLcom
mailto:glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net
http:outh.net
http:cht@cfl,rr.com
mailto:plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAST
NAME CODE ADDRESS O o
DIRECTORY

Robert H. Smith rpjrb@@yahoo.com No

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A, marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Saprodani Associates thomas@saprodani-associates.com No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-¢lectric.com Yes
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george(@cavros-law.com No

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC913 jhewa(@talguinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town Clerk/Manager, Town of Mclintosh townofmcintosh@windstream.net Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager{@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comcast.net Yes

Printed on 172572012 at 12:56:54 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00495-12 (Emall ID = 145945)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00495-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of hearing to be held 2/20/12 at
1:00 p.m. or immediately following the
conclusion of the hearing in Docket
110309, whichever is later, Rm 148, Betty
Easley Conference Center, 4075
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, with
2/22/12 reserved for continuation if
necessary.

1/25/2012
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Matiida Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Shalonda Hopkins :
Wednesday, July 06, 2011 11:45 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Caroline Klancke

QOrder / Notice Submitted

7/6/2011 11:41:00 AM

100461-El
100461.Infor.Meet.Not.071311.cmk.doc
Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100461

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10b) bhuhtai@carltonfields.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail. com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 7/6/2011 at 3:44:05 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 998823)
Attachments: 04627-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/6/2011
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Matiida Sanders Foc- 1l -0190 - PCO - £ /00 Vé['c‘?(

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:49 PM ‘ -

To: CLK - Orders / Notices gsci CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Caroline Klancke {3 Administrative [ ] Perties Cc

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DGCUMENT v
N0.09972-10

Date and Time: 4/7/2011 12:48:00 PM { DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 100461-El

Filename / Path: 100461.0rd.Ack.Intv.cmk.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I1

Office of the General Counsel F <D
Florida Public Service Commission AY €0
Tel: (850) 413-6630 //} HLED D

éMMLgO - L/
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
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10b) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/7/2011 at 3:10:54 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 868792)
Attachments: 02320-11.pdf

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

4/7/2011



OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR
NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

Hublic Serice Commission

December 16, 2010

ADVTTISTRATIVE

Carlton Fields Law Firm
Blaise N. Huhta

P.0O. Box 3239

Tampa FI. 33601-3239

Re: Docket No, 100461-E1

Dear Blaise N. Huhta:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of nuclear decommissioning cost
study, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc, which was filed in this office on December 15, 2010, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number, Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

. o0l
Office of Commission Clerk N
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CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: hitp:/fwww.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/07/2011 at 3:31 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X] Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100461-EI -- Petition for approval of nuclear decommissioning cost study, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 07/13/2011 |Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED (B! |BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |Bl |BL |BW
X X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH |ED (Bl |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |[BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100461-EJ-00001-001
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